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Date: 01 November 2024

To Whom It May Concern,
LICENSING ACT 2003 - MAKING AN OBJECTION
PREMISES: 71B ALBERT ROAD, WIDNES, WAS 6JS

The information supplied in support of an application for a grant of approval of licence dated 14
October 2024 has been examined by the Cheshire Fire Authority. We wish to make an objection to the
Local Authority because we are of the opinion that general fire precautions have not been adequately

addressed.
The applicant will also be contacted to notify them of this.

The area(s) of concern are as follows:

« We are of the opinion that the applicant for DPS fails to run safe establishments in relation to Fire
Safety Measures. This opinion is based on previous interactions with the applicant at other
licenced premises across the Halton and Warrington area.

» Furthermore; We are of the opinion, based on previous interactions that persons living at
premises operated by the applicant are placed at risk of death or serious injury in the event of a
fire.

We are not at liberty to provide further details as part of this correspondence, however Information
can be provided directly to the licencing committee if required.

This letter is without prejudice to any enforcement action that Cheshire Fire Authority may take under
fire safety legislation.
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Please contact the inspecting officer named above should you wish to discuss this matter.

Yours faithfully,

7

Mark Pollard
for CHESHIRE FIRE AUTHORITY
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